

RE: 5 Incoming OPQs for Minister Sandals response (supporting materials)

From: "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <nadine.petsche@ontario.ca>
To: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 02 Nov 2016 16:04:20 -0400
Attachments: Media Qs Expert Panel Oct-20-2016_v2np.docx (26.18 kB)

Sarah,
Please see attached responses. N

From: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Sent: November 2, 2016 2:59 PM
To: Bridgemohan, Omla (TBS)
Cc: Oldford, Glenn (TBS); Provis, Ian (TBS); Petsche, Nadine (TBS); Sawosch, Mercedes (TBS); Wesley, Jason (TBS)
Subject: RE: 5 Incoming OPQs for Minister Sandals response (supporting materials)

Thanks Omla,

Cindy is reviewing the responses and then we will send over. I'll let her know of the Nov 4th deadline.

Thanks
Sarah

From: Bridgemohan, Omla (TBS)
Sent: November-02-16 2:57 PM
To: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Cc: Oldford, Glenn (TBS); Provis, Ian (TBS); Petsche, Nadine (TBS); Sawosch, Mercedes (TBS); Wesley, Jason (TBS)
Subject: RE: 5 Incoming OPQs for Minister Sandals response (supporting materials)
Importance: High

Hi Sarah: following up on the responses for the OPQs as I received a call from the MO and they have requested to see the drafts prior to Nov 7. I'm hoping you can share them with us as soon as possible - no later than Friday Nov 4.

Please confirm the ETA of this request so I can report back to our MO.

Many thanks
Omla
326-9642

From: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Sent: October-12-16 10:18 AM
To: Bridgemohan, Omla (TBS)
Cc: Oldford, Glenn (TBS); Provis, Ian (TBS); Petsche, Nadine (TBS); Sawosch, Mercedes (TBS)
Subject: RE: 5 Incoming OPQs for Minister Sandals response (supporting materials)

Thanks Omla,

OPCD will provide a response to you for the five questions by the November 7 deadline.

Thanks,
Sarah

From: Bridgemohan, Omla (TBS)
Sent: October-12-16 10:11 AM
To: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Cc: Oldford, Glenn (TBS); Provis, Ian (TBS); Petsche, Nadine (TBS)
Subject: RE: 5 Incoming OPQs for Minister Sandals response (supporting materials)
Importance: High

Good morning Sarah: please confirm if all 5 OPQ's will be handled by OPCD?

In addition to my email below, I am sharing some Comms products that will assist in crafting responses and these will also ensure our messaging are aligned. You will also noticed that I've attached the **OPQ response template** .

Should you require support, the Senior Writer here, Glenn Oldford, will be happy to review the responses. And please don't hesitate to contact me if you have any concerns.

Thanks
Omla
326-9642

From: Bridgemohan, Omla (TBS)
Sent: October-11-16 3:08 PM
To: Petsche, Nadine (TBS)
Cc: Hosick, Sarah (TBS); Wesley, Jason (TBS); Oldford, Glenn (TBS)
Subject: 5 Incoming OPQs for Minister Sandals response
Importance: High

Hi Nadine: attached you will find 5 incoming Oder Paper Questions (OPQs) from Ms. MacLeod, MPP to Minister Sandals (proposed in the House) for a written response from the Minister. They are all individual questions that are similar in nature.

I'm not sure if you are familiar with OPQ request but the process are as follows:

1. Comms forward to the appropriate area to craft responses
2. Response are prepared and approved by your ADM, then send back to Comms
3. Comms to coordinate further approvals i.e. Comms director, DMO/DM, MO approves and Minister signs off
4. Comms will then upload responses into Cabinet portal (on or before Nov 16)

Please note that the due date for the responses to make its way back to CO is **Wed November 16**, which means, Comms will need the responses no later than November 7 to continue the remaining approvals/signoffs. I hope this time is sufficient.

Do not hesitate to contact either Jason or I if you have any questions around processes. I will proceed with logging this in the OCMS system for tracking.

Thank you in advance for overlooking this request

Omla Bridgemohan
Correspondence Coordinator
Treasury Board Secretariat
Communications Branch
Phone: 416-326-9642

Email: omla.bridgemohan@ontario.ca